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Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

immmnMi
Name of Company EOG Resources, Inc. 73V7

Rel^se aug fprnjptiye Action
OPERATOR ^ Initial Report Q Final Report

Contact Zane Kurtz
Address 5509 Champions Drive, Midland, TX 79706 Telephone No. 432-425-2023
Facility Name Ross Gulch 8-3 SWD Faci ity Jype active well

Surface Owner FEE Mineral Owner API No. 30-015-39736

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

K 8 26S 31E 2455 S 2452 S Eddy

Latitude32.0567 pongifude-103.8011

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Produced Water Volume of Release 1200bbls Volume Recovered 1140 bbls

Source of Release Lightning strike Date and Hour of Occurrence 

11-6-16

Date and Hour of Discovery

11-6-16
Was Immediate Notice Given? 'N

□ Yes 0 No [I Not Reauireff
If YES, To Whom?

By Whom? Date and Hour

Was a Watercourse Reached?
□ Yes El No

If YpS, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

If a Watercourse was Impacted, pescribe'Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
A water tank was struck by lightning that rolled in from a bad storm on 11-6-16. Due to the strike, approximately 1200 bbls of produced water leaked in 

and around the containment. Vacuum trucks were called in to remove all standing fluids and recovered 1140 bbls of produced water. The facility was shut 

down and will be dismantled. A new facility will be built on the same pad to the North. Once moved, a 3rd party will begin cleanup efforts to evaluate the 

release. Further actions will be determined at that time.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 

regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 

public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 

should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 

or the environment In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 

federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.______________________

Signature ----------

Printed Name: Jamon Hohensee

OIL CONSERVATION PI

Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Title: Environmental Representative Approval Date: mb
E-mail Address: jamon hohensee@eogresources.com pondjtions of Approval:

Date: 11/10/16 Phone: 432-686-3630

* Attacji Additional Sheets If Necessary



Patterson. Heather. EMNRD

Zane Kurtz
Patterson, Heather, EMISjRD; |jrqtc|ier, Mike, EfvINRD 
FW: Ross Gulch 8-3 SWp C-jjji'

C-141 Ross Gulch 8-3 SWD.Rpf

Lynch, Kristen, Ejyi^fRp
Moncjay, Novembef }4i 2(3^ p:^3 AM

Cc:

v ‘

Attachments:

Subject:

Good Morning,

This js a pistrict 2 site. Please follow up with them regarding this site.

Thank You,

Kristen D. Lynch

Environmental Specialist, District 1 

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 

(575) 393-3896 ext. Ill 

575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may 

pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 

responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Zane Kurtz [mailto:Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com]

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 6:10 AM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD

Cc: Jamon Hohensee

Subject: FW: Ross Gulch 8-3 SWD C-141

i It ! .

Sorry j wasp't abje to send the C-141 yesterday. I hap Jarpon prepare it. When I was out there they were crushing the 

tanks to haul off. We only lost 3 fiberglass tanks. It was a 4 tank battery. A part of the containment was crushed and 

some fluids got out onto the pad. Nothing went off pad. We are going to rebuild the battery but on the other side of 

the pad. Once all equipment is moved we will have a consultant go out and assess the area for any impacts.

From: Jamon Hohensee

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Kristen.Lvnch@state.nm.us
Cc: Zane Kurtz <Zane Kurtz@eogresources.com>

Subject: Ross Gu|ch 8-3 SWD C-141

Kristpn, here is the C-141 for the lightnjng stride at thp Ross pp||ch 8-3 SWD op 11-6-16.

Jamon Hohensee
Environmental Rep 

EOG Resources, Inc.

Mobile 432-556-8074

(Good Morpjng

1


